
From: Andrea Jones (OGC) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 8:43 AM 
To: Johanna Thibault; elorina@gnzlawfirm.com; shanecrobinson@gmail.com; 

arm.legal@gmail.com; davidcoryfrankel@gmail.com; 
HarmonicEngineering1@mac.com; trsmith@winston.com; MDMSJN@alltel.net; 
steve_collings@cameco.com; Catherine Marco; Brett Klukan 

Cc: Michael Gibson; Richard Cole; hajek.1@osu.edu; Rachel Romine; Patricia Harich; 
OCAAMAIL Resource; Hearing Docket; Secy 

Subject: RE: Conference Call in Crow Butte License Renewal Proceeding 
 
Ms. Thibaut: 
  
The NRC Staff is unavailable Monday, August 25, 2008 through Wednesday, August 27, 2008. 
  
Regards, 
Andrea' Z. Jones 

 
From: Johanna Thibault 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:36 PM 
To: elorina@gnzlawfirm.com; shanecrobinson@gmail.com; arm.legal@gmail.com; 
davidcoryfrankel@gmail.com; HarmonicEngineering1@mac.com; trsmith@winston.com; 
MDMSJN@alltel.net; steve_collings@cameco.com; Andrea Jones (OGC) 
Cc: Michael Gibson; Richard Cole; hajek.1@osu.edu; Patricia Harich; Johanna Thibault; OCAAMAIL 
Resource; Hearing Docket; Secy 
Subject: Conference Call in Crow Butte License Renewal Proceeding 

To Parties in the Crow Butte License Renewal Proceeding:  
  
The Licensing Board for this proceeding would like to hold a telephone conference with the parties.  
Through this email, I would like to solicit that all parties advise me by noon on Wednesday, August 20 of 
any dates on which counsel would be unavailable during the week of August 25, 2008 for the conference, 
and the number of phone lines needed for other necessary participants so that I may share this 
information with the Board.  The Board anticipates the telephone conference will last approximately one 
hour or as necessary to discuss the issues in the proceeding, any preliminary matters, and any questions 
the participants may have with regard to the proceeding.  Most Particularly, the Board will ask the parties 
to address on the conference call their availability during the months of September and October for a 
hearing to be held in Nebraska on the issue of petitioners' standing and contention admissibility.  
  
Thank you. 
  
Johanna Thibault 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Law Clerk, Atomic and Safety Licensing Board Panel 
(301) 415-5833 
Johanna.Thibault@nrc.gov 
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